Boston University Office of the Provost

BOSTON
Professor Jean Morrison, University Provost and Chief Academic Officer UNIVERSITY
One Silber Way
Boston, Massachusetts 02215

T 617-353-2230 F 617-353-6580
www.bu.edu/provost

TO: Boston University Full-Time and ROTC Faculty
FROM: Jean Morrison, University Provost and Chief Academic Officer (%
DATE: February 5, 2018

SUBJECT: Commencement 2018

While it is early in the spring semester, Commencement Weekend will soon be upon us, and it is
my pleasure to extend to you an invitation to join our 2018 graduates at the All-University
Commencement Exercises on Sunday, May 20, at 1 p.m. I also encourage you to attend your
specific School/College convocation. Commencement is an important culmination and
celebration of our students’ academic accomplishments. It is one of the few opportunities we
have as an academic community to gather as one and recognize the collective achievements of
our students.

Specific commencement information for faculty can be found on the Commencement Website at
http://www.bu.edu/commencement/for-faculty-staff/faculty-information/.

Your presence at these commencement ceremonies is greatly appreciated by our graduates and
their families and friends. Please plan to join us during this celebratory weekend.



